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From: Shawn Fleet

To: Tate, Anthony; Brown. Derrick M.

Cc: William A. Krivsky

Subject: RE: NH000-0003-03-(053), Pl # 122890, SR 10 Loop at Atlanta Highway Interchange - Interchange Traffic
Study Results

Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 5:06:19 PM

Hi Anthony,

1. Does the ACC layout meet the need and purpose ( justification) of the project? (Read the need
and purpose from the approved concept report)

The ACC layout performs at lower level of service (LOS) then the LOS/Delay Summary Table from the
Need & Purpose Statement in the Approved Concept. The Approved Concept Need & Purpose
Statement also notes eliminating conflict points due to accident rates. The AAC layout will not
eliminate conflict points since the project does not include the Southbound Loop Ramp and the
concrete median between the West Mall Entrance Road and Huntington Road. These two items do
contradict the Need & Purpose Statement but they may not be critical items in meeting the needs
and purpose of the project. This needs consultation with environmental SME.

2. Does the layout meet logical termini criteria?

The limits of the project are reduced with the ACC layout, but it may still meet the logical termini
criteria. This needs consultation with traffic and environmental SME.

We would still like to meet with you to discuss strategies for moving the project forward.

Thanks,

Shawn C. Fleet, P.E., Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc.

sfleet@heath-lineback.com
www.heath-lineback.com

From: Tate, Anthony [mailto:atate@dot.ga.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:52 AM

To: Shawn Fleet

Cc: Brown, Derrick M.

Subject: FW: NH000-0003-03-(053), PI # 122890, SR 10 Loop at Atlanta Highway Interchange -
Interchange Traffic Study Results

Shawn,

Can you please provide a summary that speaks more specifically to the two
questions below? Call with questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Anthony Tate
Project Manager
Office of Program Delivery

600 West Peachtree Street, 25t Floor
Atlanta, Georgia 30308
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Phone: (404) 631-1769
Cell: (404) 807-7692

Email: atate@dot.ga.gov

From: Brown, Derrick M.

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 6:21 AM

To: Tate, Anthony

Subject: RE: NHO00-0003-03-(053), PI # 122890, SR 10 Loop at Atlanta Highway Interchange -
Interchange Traffic Study Results

Well you tell me. Are you able to answer the following questions now;

1. Does the ACC layout meet the need and purpose ( justification) of the project? (Read the need
and purpose from the approved concept report)

2. Does the layout meet logical termini criteria?

Derrick M. Brown

Project Manager

Georgia Department of Transportation
Office: (404) 631-1571

Cell: (404)308-3111

From: Tate, Anthony
Sent: 1/13/2015 5:51 AM

To: Brown, Derrick M.
Subject: Re: NHO00-0003-03-(053), PI # 122890, SR 10 Loop at Atlanta Highway Interchange -
Interchange Traffic Study Results

You don't think the added conclusion section is sufficient?
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 12, 2015, at 8:09 PM, "Brown, Derrick M." <dbrown@dot.ga.gov> wrote:

Call Shawn about this tomorrow. we still don't have what we need.

Derrick M Brown
Georgia Department of Transportation
Project Manager

From: Shawn Fleet

Sent: Friday, January 9, 2015 5:05 PM

To: Tate, Anthony, Derrick Brown

Cc: Allen Krivsky (akrivsky@heath-lineback.com), Overn, Larry
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<Larry.Overn@stantec.com> (Larry.Overn@stantec.com)

Gentlemen,

| have uploaded to the GDOT SCP FTP site the revised traffic study memo per your
comments to improve the Summary/Conclusion (See page 15). Please forward to the
appropriate personnel for review.

Upload location: /ProgramDelivery/Uploads/122890

We would still like to meet with you to discuss strategies for moving the project
forward. Also, Let me know if you have additional comments.

Thanks,

Shawn C. Fleet, P.E., Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc.

sfleet@heath-lineback.com
www.heath-lineback.com

From: Shawn Fleet
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 11:39 AM

To: Tate, Anthony (atate@dot.ga.gov)
Cc: Brown, Derrick M. (dbrown@dot.ga.gov); William A. Krivsky; Overn, Larry

<Larry.Overn@stantec.com> (Larry.Overn@stantec.com)
Subject: RE: NHO00-0003-03-(053), PI # 122890, SR 10 Loop at Atlanta Highway

Interchange - Interchange Traffic Study Results

Hi Anthony,
Attached is the revised traffic study memo per your comments to improve the
Summary/Conclusion (See page 15). Please forward to the appropriate personnel for

review.

We would still like to meet with you to discuss strategies for moving the project
forward.

Thanks,

Shawn C. Fleet, P.E., Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc.

sfleet@heath-lineback.com
www.heath-lineback.com

From: Shawn Fleet

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 9:22 AM

To: Tate, Anthony (atate@dot.ga.gov)

Cc: Brown, Derrick M. (dbrown@dot.ga.gov); William A. Krivsky

Subject: NH000-0003-03-(053), Pl # 122890, SR 10 Loop at Atlanta Highway
Interchange - Interchange Traffic Study Results
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Good morning Anthony,

Please find attached the traffic study memo for the project. Please forward to the
appropriate personnel for review. Bayne Smith and Brent Cook were involved in the
meetings with us and when Athens Clarke County was proposing the reduced project
scope.

The results are not what Athens Clarke County will be expecting so these findings may
have some political implications. We would like to meet with you to discuss strategies

for moving the project forward.

Regards,

<image003.png>Shawn C. Fleet, P.E.

2390 Canton Road, Building 200
Marietta, GA 30066-5393

Voice: 770.424.1668

Fax: 770.424.2907

sfleet@heath-lineback.com
www.heath-lineback.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender and delete/destroy the original email.

During inclement winter weather, Georgia DOT commits to achieve and maintain
passable road conditions on two lanes of interstates first and then state routes from the
most heavily traveled to the least traveled. The Department urges travelers to exercise
caution, be patient, and call 511 for updated information on roadway conditions before
getting on the road during a winter weather event. Visit us at
http://www.dot.ga.gov/winterweather; or follow us on
http://www.facebook.com/GeorgiaDOT and http://twitter.com/gadeptoftrans
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